From:  Cherry, Brian K

Sent: 6/4/2010 3:51:15 PM

To: 'carol.brown@cpuc.ca.gov' (carol.brown@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: RE: EMFs

Prozac might be a solution !

From: Brown, Carol A. <carol.brown@cpuc.ca.gov>
To: Cherry, Brian K

Sent: Fri Jun 04 15:50:06 2010

Subject: RE: EMFs

perfect - | will chat with her next week - but so far |

have done OK just listening to the sad tales of EMF poisoning - and telling them
thank you for bringing it fo our attention - but then not offering them any
solution!!! 1 just wanted to have a resource in case!

Have a nice weekend-

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@PGE.COM]
Sent: Friday, June 04, 2010 3:47 PM

To: Brown, Carol

A.

Cc: Lokey, Felecia K

Subject: Re:

EMFs

How about Felicia Lokey. She is our
SmartMeter Director. 9733465

From: Brown, Carol A.

SB GT&S 0009206
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<carol.brown@cpuc.ca.gov>
To: Cherry, Brian K

Sent:

Fri Jun 04 14:10:41 2010
Subject: EMFs

Do you have a point
person at PG&E that | can send "concerned citizens" to who want to chat

about EMFs - and how the smart meter is causing brain
tumros???

| listen to them,
but have no idea what to tell them!!!

SB GT&S 0009207
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